College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent
( .C" g : ["L
From: Chuck Glenewinkel, Director of Communications 'G 9
Date: June 13, 2014
Subject: Proposed dates for College Station ISD Board of Trustees meetings and workshops

Agenda Item: E-2

BACKGROUND

The following are proposed dates for 2014-2015 CSISD Board of Trustees regular meetings and workshops.
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the board accept the third Tuesday of each month as the regularly-scheduled workshop
and meeting date, with the exception of March. Due to the third Tuesday in March being during Spring Break,
the March meeting will be held on the following Tuesday. Additionally, there is no regular meeting or workshop
scheduled for July, but there may be a special workshop called for the board to take action on necessary

purchases.

2014-2015 Board Workshop / Board Regular Meeting Dates

Tuesday, July 15, 2014
Tuesday, August 19, 2014
Tuesday, September 16, 2014
Tuesday, October 21, 2014
Tuesday, November 18, 2014
Tuesday, December 16, 2014
Tuesday, January 20, 2015
Tuesday, February 17, 2015

* Tuesday, March 24, 2015 -- Fourth Tuesday due to Spring Break
Tuesday, April 21, 2015
Tuesday, May 19, 2015
Tuesday, June 16, 2015
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CHUCK GLENEWINKEL 1812 Welsh Avenue EDDIE COULSON, Ed.D.

Director of Communications College Station, TX 77840 Superintendent of Schools

979-764-5477 FAX 979-764-5535



